From: Dennis Locke

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: RE: [External] June 25 Report
Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:25:56 PM
Attachments: image002.png

donotreply@cityofspartanburg.org_20250714 152206.pdf

Revised June Report

Dennis R. Locke, CGFO

Finance & Budget Director

City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304

Telephone 864-596-2119

Mobile Phone 864-809-1087

Email: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
www.cityofspartanburg.org

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 4:07 PM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] June 25 Report

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links or
responding to this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.
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Explanation of any unspent fundsito be provided only if unspent junds remain at the ead of the fiscal year) :

[Trre where o expenditures for this quarter. Tha actual constructon shase will begin I the next few weeks.
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Hey Dennis,

There are two areas that should be updated: the reporting period and the explanation of unspent funds.

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager Il
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office



1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

From: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:08 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <sto.appropriated.contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <meg.romaniell .SC.goV.

Subject: [External] June 25 Report

See attached report for the City.

Dennis R. Locke, CGFO

Finance & Budget Director

City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304

Telephone 864-596-2119

Mobile Phone 864-809-1087

Email: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

www.cityofspartanburg.or
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by june 30, 2023.

CLAmoURt

L state Agency Providinig the Contriblition e

$4,500,000]X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Orga atio O atio Orga 0 0 0 0
Entity Name ' ' *|City of Spartanburg Nam “: | Dennis R Locke
Address " [PO Box 1749 Position/Title " |Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip: - |Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone - {864-596-2119
Website® o Jwww.cityofspartanburg.org Email i i diocke@cityofspartanburg.org
TaxID# 0 |57-6000245 econdary Organization Conta ormatio
Entity Type "+ ]Municipality Name "% |Kris Johnson
‘ . Position/Title* |Revenue Manager

Reporting Period Telephoné - |864-596-2755

Reporting Period * [Quarter 4: April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025 Email o0 kiohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

- ‘Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

c B e Description. . Budget: ; Quarter1 | Quarier? | Quarters Quarter 4 Total - “Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $293,627.82| $611,250.48] $1,989,668.35] $2,894,546.65 $455,453.35
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00{  $90,212.38 $323,212.38] $246,787.62
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
L Grand Total| $4,500,000.00] | $233,000.00 .+ $0.00| $293,627.82| §701.462.86 51,599,668.35 :$3,217,759.03| $1,282,250.97

Explanation of any unspent funds{to be provided only if unspent funds remoin Gt the end of the fiscal year) :
er phase of work on W Main St. for the City. There will need to be some design work first then the construction cost will follow.

TheQaganization certifies thafthe,funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provide

Expenditure Certification e '
d to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

ook 17,

Finance & Budget Director

“Sigugfure & Title
Dennis Locke 7/14/2025
Printed Name Date
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Explanation of any unspent fundsito be provided only if unspent junds remain at the ead of the fiscal year) :

[Trre where o expenditures for this quarter. Tha actual constructon shase will begin I the next few weeks.
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Amount’

-State Agency Providing:the Contribution

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the guarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Purpose

$4,500,000

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Organization Information

Entity Name City of Spartanburg
Address PO Box 1749

City/State/Zip Spartanburg, SC 29304
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org
Tax ID# 57-6000345

Entity Type Municipality

Reporting Periad

Reporting Period
Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

Accounting of how the funds have be

Organization Contact Information

Name:

Name Dennis R Locke

Position/Title -*[Finance & Budget Director
Telephone " '|864-596-2119

Email: | {dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Kris Johnson
Position/Title |Revenue Manager
Telephone 864-596-2755
Email kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Description Budget’ FY23Total * |- :FY24 Total | ‘Quarterl:" + Quarter 3 “Quarter 4 Total Balance

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $293,627.82] $611,250.48| $1,989,668.35| $2,894,546.6 $455,453.35
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00] $233,000.00 $0.00 50.00] $90,212.38 $323,212.38| $246,787.62
Right of Way Agusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total} $4,500,000.00 $0.00| - $233,000.00 $0.00 ;wwmwaN.MN $701,462.86| $1,989,668.35! $3,217,759.03] $1,282,240.97

of

Explanation

any unspent funds{to be provided only If unspent funds.remain ot the end of the
There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Jiscal

yeor}):

Expenditure Certification

The Organization certifies that the fipds have been mxumsamm in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

oMo

Gehr=

. P

Dennis Lcoke

Printed Name

Finance & Budget Director

Title
7/10/2025

Date







State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
O 4’ O O i O
Amount’ -State Agency Providingithe Contribution™: . Y ; s Purpose
$4,500,000{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Entity Name City of Spartanburg Narme: - Dennis R Locke
Address ‘|PO Box 1749 Position/Title - ‘{Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone " '|864-596-2119
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org » Email . {dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Tax ID# 57-6000745 ) Secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type Municipality Name: . Kris Johnson
Position/Title /|Revenue Manager
Reporting Period . . ‘ Telephone : = |864-596-2755
Reporting Pericd -]Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024 Email kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Description Budget .| FY23Total | FY24 Total .| ‘Quarter1 '] Quarter2 | Quarter3 Quarter 4 Total ~Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00{ $293,627.82{ $611,250.48| $1,989,668.35| $2,894,546.65| $455,453.35
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00{ $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00f  $90,212.38 $323,212.38| $246,787.62
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
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total | $4,500,000.00 $0.00|. . $233,000.00 $0.00|.$293,627.82] $701,462.86| $1,989,668.35] $3,217,759.03] $1,282,240.97
: Explanation of any unspent funds{to be provided only If unspent funds.remain ot the end of the fiscal yeor) :
There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Expenditure Certification

The Ogganization certifies that the fypds have been expende in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Finance & Budget Director

Sig@ure

Dennis Lcoke

Title
7/10/2025

Printed Name

Date



From: Dennis Locke

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions; Chris Story

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 3:48:50 PM

Attachments: donotreply@cityofspartanbura.org_20250411_144421.pdf

Quarterly report for W. Main St Project.

Dennie R. Locke. CG70

Director of Finance & Budget

City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304-1749
Telephone 864 596-2119

Cell Phone 864 809-1087

Fax 864 596-2424

E-mail: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
www.cityofspartanburg.org

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 1:56 PM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello,

Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY23
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)
by the 15t of the month following the end of each quarter.

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

-Meg


mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

] > ovidin
X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

8lg-r atio O atio
City of Spartanburg Dennis R Locke
PO Box 1749 Finance & Budget Director
:{Spartanburg, SC 29304 864-596-2119
www.cityofspartanburg.org dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

“|57-6000245 scondary Ofganization Conta ormatio
“ *“IMunicipality Kris Johnson

Revenue Manager

864-596-2755
kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Reporting Period

e Budget Quarter2 ‘| Quarter3 lotal . | @ Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $293,627.82| $611,250.48 $904,878.30( $2,445,121.70
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $0.00 $90,212.38 $323,212.38] $246,787.62
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $335,000.00

$0.00 $0.00
i 1$1,228,090.68| $3,271,909:32

Explanation of any unspent funds(to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

% x. %VNA\ Finance & Budget Director

mmmwfmw&_,m Title
Dennis Lcoke 1/14/2025
Printed Name Date







Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager ||
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

te Agen g

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

8lg-r: atio O atio
City of Spartanburg
PO Box 1749
Spartanburg, SC 29304
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org
TaxID# “[57-6000245
|Entity Type ‘|Municipality

Reporting Period

“|Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Organization Contact Information

inance & Budget Director

11864-596-2119

locke@cityofspartanburg.org

Explanation of any unspent funds(to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $293,627.82| $611,250.48 $904,878.20| $2,445,121.70
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,212.38 $323,212.38] $246,787.62
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

al|:$4,500, 0] $1,228,090.68| $3,271,909:32

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

ﬁ&//n«;ﬂ.

Finance & Budget Director

Sigriaydre Title
Dennis Lcoke 1/14/2025
Printed Name Date



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 1:55:52 PM

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
mailto:cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
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
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
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
Secondary Organization Contact lnformation
ris Johnson
evenue Manager
1864-596-2755
johnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Reporting Period

Quarter 2: October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

o udge 23 T o ! ) 1 3 :
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $293,627.82 $293,627.82] $3,056,372.18
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00] $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $233,000.00{ $337,000.00
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
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
| $526,627.82] $3,973,372.18

There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Explanation of any unspent funds({to be provided only if unspent funds remain gt the end of the fiscal year}] :

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provide

Expenditure Certification ,
d to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Wﬁﬂe/

Finance & Budget Director

Signatlre Title
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
Date: Thursday, January 2, 2025 4:09:35 PM

Happy New Year!
This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.

Please update and submit the quarterly expenditure report to

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15™ of the month following the end of each

quarter.
Q2 (ending 12/31/24) update due date: 1/15/25

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
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

Subject: RE: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:53:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you, | have also updated my report. ©

Dewncso R. Locke, CG70

Director of Finance & Budget

City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304-1749
Telephone 864 596-2119

Cell Phone 864 809-1087

Fax 864 596-2424

E-mail: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
www_cityofspartanburg.org

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:04 PM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links or responding to this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.


mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C6612d8718a1041dc7cb108dce7d2ef5c%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640140368573355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BOWqeJi7v8Y9K4s7DVQXkC94tpvFyEdCH%2Fp8skUtxgg%3D&reserved=0

Reporting Period





Thank you, Dennis!
For future reports, please make sure to select the reporting period. | will insert it for this one so you don’t have to

resubmit.

Reporting Period

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager Il
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201



803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:13 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg

Quarterly Report

Dewnie R. Locke, (G70
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


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%26c%3DE%2C1%2CY2fshRSKsETMFwvECwTnMeutVSPbrFjesgtpKzCayk48VqJDefCoO1Y00qQxGK7_FucK3BU1ItVu4J1JQ_HKElMGCBPlLqtNAaEFKKIO6Cg%2C%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C6612d8718a1041dc7cb108dce7d2ef5c%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640140368595914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cUyFgnx%2FVkjctmskr4M6I6W7%2B6L1p0f6L%2BYKVytZ0d8%3D&reserved=0

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:03:37 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

Thank you, Dennis!
For future reports, please make sure to select the reporting period. | will insert it for this one so you
don’t have to resubmit.

Reporting Period

-Meg

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager I
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

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Sept Report - City of Spartanburg

Quarterly Report

Dewnis R. Locke. CGF0
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce01d9475fddb411267c908dce7cbe881%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640110171079911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2IbPNdlNG6i7n%2BdgrhSsaAjnQDNHoIiq7TOhKx90kGI%3D&reserved=0

Reporting Period







mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ccf88461cc53d45f1bb8808dce7c4def5%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638640079961317501%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ceFZDaey24ZjXSSZwDeqU%2FYgvOAvRentRpUfq7vGL8I%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carofina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

tat

54,500,000

X220 - Aid to Su West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Entity Nam

“#|City of Spartanburg

Organization ,naimn” Information
Dennis R Locke

Organization Information

Address:

]P0 Box 1749

Finance & Budget Director

|Spartanburg, SC 29304

864-596-2119

City/State/Zip'.
Website: '

“lwww.cityofspartanburg.org

dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Tax 1D#

+{57-6000245

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Entity Ty

Kris Johnson

- IMunicipality

Revenue Manager
864-596-2755
kjiohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Reporting Period

s o Description Budge , .

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $233,000.00] $337,000.00
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
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
/$4,500,000.00{ - $233,000.00 $4,267,000.00

Explanation of any unspentfunds(to be provided only if unspent funds remain.at the end of the fiscal year})
There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Expenditure Certification

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Y o R

Finance & Budget Director

Signature
Dennis Lcoke

10/8/2024

Printed Name

Date






‘State Agency P

$4,500,000{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

viding the

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carofina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19. This form must be
ganization at the end of year guarter and by June 30, 2023.
Contribution Information

submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation or;

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Entity:Nam

Organization Information
||City of Spartanburg

Address: i’

PO Box 1749

City/State/Zi {Spartanburg, SC 29304
Website.." “lwww cityofspartanburg.org
Tax1D# 7 +|57-6000245

Entity Type:. IMunicipality

Reporting Period

Organization ‘Coi}tact Information

{Finance & Budget Director

864-596-2119

‘}Kris Johnson

Revenue Manager

864-596-2755

‘|kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Explanation of any unspent funds(to be provided only if unspent funds remain.at the end of the fiscal year) :
There where no expenditures for this quarter. The actual construction phase will begin in the next few weeks.

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00] $233,000.00 $0.00 $233,000.00] $337,000.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00f $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

11'$4,500,000.00] = $233,000.00{ = $0.00] . $0.00; - $233,000.00] $4,267,000.00

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Expenditure Certification

Kogee o/ ~T2ACA

Signature
Dennis Lcoke

Printed Name

Finance & Budget Director

Title
10/8/2024

Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 3:34:20 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY25 Template - West Main Street Strateqic Growth Corridor.xlsx
Hello,

As of 6/30/24, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter for this fiscal

year.

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.

Your next report is due October 15, 2024.

Quarterly Update Schedule

Time Frame

7/1-9/30

10/1-12/31

1/1-3/31

4/1-6/30

Due Date

10/15

1/15

4/15

7/15

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
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Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$4,500,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Spartanburg 										Name		Dennis R Locke 

		Address		PO Box 1749										Position/Title		Finance & Budget Director

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg, SC 29304										Telephone		864-596-2119

		Website		www.cityofspartanburg.org										Email		dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

		Tax ID#		57-6000245										Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality										Name		Kris Johnson

														Position/Title		Revenue Manager

		Reporting Period												Telephone		864-596-2755

		Reporting Period												Email		kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures														Balance

										FY23 Total		FY24 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Counstruction Cost						$3,350,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$3,350,000.00

		Design & Engineering						$570,000.00		$0.00		$233,000.00										$233,000.00		$337,000.00

		Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary)						$65,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

		Third Party Inspection						$70,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$70,000.00

		Fees & Permits						$5,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$5,000.00

		Surveying						$15,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$15,000.00

		Mobilization & Bonds						$90,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$90,000.00

		Contingency						$335,000.00		$0.00		$0.00										$0.00		$335,000.00

																						$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$4,500,000.00		$0.00		$233,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$233,000.00		$4,267,000.00

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.



		Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date





Sheet2

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2024 - December 30, 2024

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025
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

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$4,500,000(%220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Entity Name City of Spartanburg Name Dennis R Locke
Address PO Box 1749 Position/Title |Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone 864-596-2119
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org Email dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Entity Type Municipality Name Kris Johnson
Position/Title |Revenue Manager

Reporting Period Telephone 864-596-2755
Reporting Period Email kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget FY23 Total FY24 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $233,000.00f $337,000.00
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
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

Grand Total| $4,500,000.00 $0.00| $233,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $233,000.00| $4,267,000.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Signature Title

Printed Name Date





mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C77fe07e1800d410be10208dc95f609ab%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638550131184270612%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O5cU4rTjjNZVXwUkJktZIG4YOEIoPDwgUCrglwtUl8I%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

tate Al viding'th

“ Amount Agency Providin
to Subdivisions - Treasurer

$4,500,000

X220 - Aid

Organization Information Oqu:mNmmmoz Contact Information

City of Spartanburg Dennis R Locke
|PO Box 1749 |Finance & Budget Director
‘|Spartanburg, SC 29304 864-596-2119

" |www.cityofspartanburg.org {dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

57-6000245 Secondary Organization Contact Information

| Municipality Kris Johnson
Revenue Manager
Réporting Period ) 864-596-2755
Reporting Period ' |Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024 lkjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Rt : : udget . | FY237otal | 'Quart | Jarte - Qu b rter.4 . : Balance’.

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00] $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00|  $22,140.00| $68,004.00] $38,838.00| $104,018.00] $233,000.00] $337,000.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00|  $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $335,000.00

$0.00
- Grand Total|:$4,500, /1'$68,004.00( " $38,838.00) $104,018.00| ° $233,000.00} !

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided w.:? if :mmhgw funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

L L : Expenditure Certification ] ) .
The Qrganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

%\R \/%.PI- Director Finance & Budget

mﬁ:ﬁ@»m Title
Dennis R. Locke 6/26/2024
Printed Name Date







- YAmount

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.

- State Ag

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

Entity Name'

Organization Information '

City of Spartanburg

Address

PO Box 1749

City/State/Zip:

~ |Spartanburg, 5C 29304

Website'

www.cityofspartanburg.org

57-6000245

| Municipality

Reporting Period

Réporting Period )
Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

Dennis R Locke

Organfzafion Contact Information

Finance & Budget Director

864-596-2119

dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
econdary Organization Contact Information

Kris Johnson

Revenue Manager

864-596-2755

~{kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided bnfy if urispeht funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

alanc

Counstruction Cost $0.00 $0.00] $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $0.00 $68,004.00 $233,000.00{ $337,000.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $0.00 $0.00] $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

-$4,500,000.00 | $68,004.00| - $38,838.00 0] $233,000.00 $4,267,000.00

The Qrganization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan

Expenditute Certification ] ) _
provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Sy

Signﬁg}e

Dennis R. Locke

Printed Name

Director Finance & Budget
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mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cbc29b0ebb25a456178d008dc5a6d5a83%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638484672932883848%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EjjpjNIRFf%2Ft3h805ZJ%2FJZjwICbkbPSk7ZJf5%2BXLcDw%3D&reserved=0
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to coilect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

. State ‘Agency Providing the Contribution @ L ‘ .
$4,500, 000 X220 Ald to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Entity Nami City of Spartanburg Name' |DennisR Locke

Address |PO Box 1749 Position/Title . |Finance & Budget Director
Clty/State/le :|Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone . |864-596-2119

WebSIte www.cityofspartanburg.org Email. - |dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Secondary Organization Contact Information
Kris Johnson
Revenue Manager
1 |864-596-2755
~ |kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

57-6000245
|Municipality

) Reéporting Period
Reporting Period ‘|Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

A O g0 O e c e bee e
4 Budge 23 Total te Qu Quarter3 [ , Balance

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00] $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00 $22,140.00 $68,004.00 $38,838.00 $128,982.00f $441,018.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

1$4,500,000.00| $22,140.00] - $68,004.00] " $38,838.00] . '$0.00]  $128,982.00| $4,371,018.00

Explanation of any unspent funds {to be provided only if unspent funds rémain at the end of the fiscal year) :

: Expenditure Certification -
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

W g W{_& Director Finance & Budget

Sigwéture Title
Dennis R. Locke 4/11/2024
Printed Name Date




From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:12:08 PM

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

Q3 (ending 3/31/24) update due date: 4/15/24
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
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“Amount. tate. ron

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
‘Contribution Information '

$4,500,000{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

" Organization Information

Entity. Name "« || City of Spartanburg

Address i o7 |PO Box 1749

City/State/Zip: " '|Spartanburg, SC 29304

Website: | www.cityofspartanburg.org
ax It -+ 57-6000245

Entity Type:: ~- | Municipality

‘Reporting Period
Reporting Period ©

Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

Organiiation Contact Information

Dennis R Locke

Finance & Budget Director

864-596-2119

dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Kris Johnson

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Position/Title.

Revenue Manager

Telephone :

864-596-2755

* |kjohnson@cityofspartanburg.org

e ; ‘Description ‘Quarter Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00} $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00 $22,140.00 $68,004.00 $90,144.00f $479,856.00
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
rand Total| $4,500,000.00} 17$22,140.00]  $68,004.00] . . $0.00] = = $0.00{" $90,144.00| $4,409,5856.00

Explanation of any unspent funds {to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year}

Expeniditure Certification

The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

M V4
Signat&é

Dennis R. Locke
Printed Name

Director Finance & Budget

Title
1/12/2024

Date



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke

Cc: Romaniello, Meq; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Quarterly Reports

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:28:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for your submission. | did a quick review and noticed one area that needs to be updated. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

QOrganization Contact Information
Dennis R Locke
. {Finance & Budget Director
|864-596-2119
“|dlocke @cityofspartanburg,org

&
pnaary Organizatio onta D

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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:55 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports

Our Dec 23 Report.
I was able to contact the other agencies. Thank you for your assistance.

Dewncs R. Locke. CG70
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 9:06 AM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce7a43c317cde4cba2a7708dc16b02959%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410193059043133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LBvW5yrwkdmHHn5DSf%2F0GSlMo7H0Yg99PC6iyNivLQE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Organization Contact Information
Name _|Dennis R Locke

Position/Title. |Finance & Budget Director

Telephone . [864-596-2119

Email: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
econdary Organization Conta

Name':

Position/Title

Telephone

Email





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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dennis,

I am not sure if those agencies have different forms than us since we were given a template and allowed to add
sections if the agency needed, but you could try and see if they would take them.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:09 AM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports

Meg,

To follow up with my voicemail. | do have a copy of the spreadsheet for FY 24 you sent
me for another project for the City. Can | used the same form to submit the reports for
two additional earmarks the City received in FY 24? ($42 million Commerce Dept. & $12
million from Parks.)

Thanks

Dewnce . Locke. CG70

Director of Finance & Budget

City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304-1749
Telephone 864 596-2119

Cell Phone 864 809-1087

Fax 864 596-2424

E-mail: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

www.cityofspartanburg.or:


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CjXyNYuklNaT5P7ULsSYEwTISavMmPzv4mTq2uGebI73uAv8PbJsRwIxFPvdYurw1nZW0NOahtx6SLZbT8ikbH3dKSP03SbRvyqbXHMUYXg%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce7a43c317cde4cba2a7708dc16b02959%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638410193059052392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JG1%2BZxxJsvpTfWIenLkzmtrwkZJzn%2Bxx9WNq8Ow2zGg%3D&reserved=0

From: Dennis Locke

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Cc: Romaniello, Meg

Subject: [External] Quarterly Reports

Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:54:53 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report 4.5 mill - Dec 23 Report.xIsx.pdf

Our Dec 23 Report.
I was able to contact the other agencies. Thank you for your assistance.

Dewncse . Locke. CG70

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C168dfe7ed47744c56afc08dc139fefc1%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638406824924297177%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FSpX8AlnP4nbhMmth7cM5OQJVHwEcDydh0z5aB5jnG4%3D&reserved=0

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina In accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.
This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information

Amount. - L State Agency Providing the Cont . L e
$4,500,000(%220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Orga atio O atio
Entity Name " | City of Spartanburg Dennis R Locke
Address: - :|PO Box 1749 Pasition Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip. "~ - |Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone =~ |864-596-2119
Website - "~ Jwww.cityofspartanburg.org Email. dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Tax D« 1 576000245 econdary Organization Conts ormatio
Entity Type . |Municipality
Reporting Period
Reporting Period . |Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

; N 'Description 7 . Budget | otal | tal .
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00 $22,140.00 $68,004.00 $90,144.00] $479,856.00
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
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $335,000.00

$0.00 $0.00
* '+ Grand Total|-$4,500,000.00 0- $22,140.00| $68,004.00] .00/ $0.00] $90,144.00] $4,409,856.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only q unspernt funds remain at the end ow the fiscal year)

) _ Expenditure n,m&mnumo:
The Organization certifies thagthe funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

%%‘r Director Finance & Budget

Signdtdre Title

Dennis R. Locke 1QLi24aEm8 \\\ .N.\N &L

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

From: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>


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

Dewncs R. Locke, CG70
Director of Finance & Budget
City of Spartanburg

P.O. Box 1749

Spartanburg, SC 29304-1749
Telephone 864 596-2119
Cell Phone 864 809-1087
Fax 864 596-2424
E-mail: dlock ityofspartan

www.cityofspartanburg.org


mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CjXyNYuklNaT5P7ULsSYEwTISavMmPzv4mTq2uGebI73uAv8PbJsRwIxFPvdYurw1nZW0NOahtx6SLZbT8ikbH3dKSP03SbRvyqbXHMUYXg%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C168dfe7ed47744c56afc08dc139fefc1%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638406824924306840%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cf7GBzbsUOfG2kyCg99XI%2F8%2F1Rj9Xd%2B8kWawzzxnb6U%3D&reserved=0

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

“Amount < ovid “ontribution s . Purpose
$4,500,000 West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Organizatio ormatio QOrganization Contact Informiation
Entity Name " |City of Spartanburg Dennis R Locke
Address i+ - . *|PO Box 1749 Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip. - |Spartanburg, SC 29304 864-596-2119
Website "+ 1 www.cityofspartanburg.org | dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
TaxID# « 11 |57-6000245 econdary Organization Conts ormatio
Entity Type . | Municipality
Reporting Period
Reporting Period - |Quarter 2: October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

, ST “Description Budge otal ta >
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
. GrandTotal| $4,500,000.00] S0.00] $22.140.00] _$68,004.00) $0.00] ~ $0.00] $90,144.00| $4,409,856.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):

) _ Expenditure Certificétion
The Organization certifies thagshe funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

WW Director Finance & Budget

Signdtdre Title
Dennis R. Locke 1QLi24aEm8 /// 2 /Z &L

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
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:08:27 PM

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

Q2 (ending 12/31/23) update due date: 1/15/24
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
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10/20/2022

Chris Story

City of Spartanburg
145 W. Broad Street,
Spartanburg, SC 29306

RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements

Dear Chris Story:

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO)

reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.

Organization receiving appropriated funds: Amount
West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor $4,500,000.00

Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)

Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds. This initial
report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition
to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order,
any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21
will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.

Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State. If you
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this
required task. Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

/ W/L_ /_

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201



https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

INSTRUCTIONS

The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO)
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the
contribution specific information.

The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete
separate forms and reports for each project.

The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being
dispersed.

The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds.
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a
quarterly report until completion.

All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared
to the appropriated funds provided by STO.

Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)

Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

e The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit
are filed with the appropriate state agency.

e No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

e After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

e After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how
the funds were spent.

e State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.

Page 1 of 1



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov



Effective: July 1, 2022

Law Related to Appropriated
Contributions

Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. aplan of how the state funds will be spent and

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.
The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a
standard form for collecting the information required.

After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide guarterly spending updates to the
respective state agency.

After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the
funds were spent.

State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.

No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article 1V, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms,
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to
nature and function of organization and use of contribution.

Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of
the General Assembly upon request.

A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

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

Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager |1
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

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and
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

State Agenicy Providing the Contribution

© U Amount R U _. Y Purpose
$4,500,000|X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Entity Name . 7, [City of Spartanburg Name @ Dennis R Locke
Address : PO Box 1749 Position/Title. *|Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone 864-596-2119
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org Email dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
TaxIDE . . |57-6000245 .. v secondary Organization Contact Information
Entity Type Municipality Name
Position/Title
; Reporting Period Telephone. -
Reporting Period. - |Quarter 1: July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023 Email :
ccounting of how the funds have been spent:
. Descripti'on N : Bh&get : “FY23 Total ‘Quarter1 [ Quarteér2 | Quarter3! Quarterd | Total ‘Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00} $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00 $22,140.00 $22,140.00f $547,860.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00]  $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
‘Grand Total | $4,500,000.00]" ..~ - $0.00| - $22,140.00] - . $0.00]. - §0.00] = - - $0.00] = :$22,140.00|$4,477,860.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
fUhds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

The Orf3nization certifies that th

Director Finance & Budget

(Signatllre Title

X

Derrfis R. Locke 10/12/2023
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

		Organization Information										Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		City of Spartanburg 								Name		Dennis R Locke 

		Address		PO Box 1749								Position/Title		Finance & Budget Director

		City/State/Zip		Spartanburg, SC 29304								Telephone		864-596-2119

		Website		www.cityofspartanburg.org								Email		dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

		Tax ID#		57-6000245								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Municipality								Name

												Position/Title

		Reporting Period										Telephone

		Reporting Period										Email

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures												Balance

										FY23 Total		Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Counstruction Cost						$3,350,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$3,350,000.00

		Design & Engineering						$570,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$570,000.00

		Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary)						$65,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$65,000.00

		Third Party Inspection						$70,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$70,000.00

		Fees & Permits						$5,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$5,000.00

		Surveying						$15,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$15,000.00

		Mobilization & Bonds						$90,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$90,000.00

		Contingency						$335,000.00		$0.00										$0.00		$335,000.00

																				$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$4,500,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$4,500,000.00

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

		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2023 - September 30, 2023

		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2023 - December 30, 2023

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2024 - March 31, 2024

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024
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Amount

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

State Agency Providing the Contribution

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
Tax ID# 57-6000245

Entity Type Municipality

Reporting Period

Reporting Period

Organization Contact Information

Name

Name Dennis R Locke

Position/Title |Finance & Budget Director
Telephone 864-596-2119

Email dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Secondary Organization Contact Information

Position/Title

Telephone

Email

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures

Description Budget FY23 Total Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance

Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00 $0.00| $570,000.00
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

Grand Total| $4,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $4,500,000.00

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
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.
Contribution Information
“Amount | -~ . State Agency Providing the Contribution - I o - Purpose .
X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
Orga atio 0 atio Orga atio 0 a 0 atio
Entity Name *|City of Spartanburg Narmie . “IDennis R Locke
Address PO BOX 1749 Position/Title |Finance Director
City/State/Zip Spartanburg SC 29304 Telephone - '[864-596-2119
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org Email ‘|dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Tax |D# 57-6000245
Entity Type . Municipality
Y . Reporting Period
Reporting Period - "|Quarter 1: July 1, 2022 é September 30, 2022 ,
3 72 DI

- " Description . sh T e ,w:mmmﬂ; “Quarterl | Quarter2 .|.-Quarter3. Quarter4 “Total b mmm;_u,s.n‘my :
Construction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00( $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $22,140.00 $22,140.00f $547,860.00
Right of Way Aquistion (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspections $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00| $335,000.00

$0.00 $0.00
" Grand Total| $4,500,000.00(. = $22,140.00 - -$0.00{ .~ . $0.00| .. $0.00|  $22,140.00| $4,477,860.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

§ %\ﬁl\ Director Finance & Budget

mmw:mﬁfcﬂm Title
Dennis R. Locke 10/13/2023

Printed Name Date






State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report

This form is designed to coliect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

i State' Agency Providing the Contribution -
X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer
Orga atio 0 atio
Entity Name “|City of Spartanburg
Address = PO BOX 1749
City/State/Zip Spartanburg SC 29304
Website www.cityofspartanburg.org
Tax ID# 57-6000245
Entity Type . Municipality

Reporting Period

‘ Repoi‘ting Period »
Quarter 1: July 1, 2027 - September 30, 2022

Orga 0 0 a atlo
Narie % “|Dennis R Locke
Position/Title '[Finance Director
Telephone © |864-596-2119
Email ‘|dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

: " Description .- . Budget ' Quarter2 |- ‘Quarter3. Quarter4 “Total . | .Balance
Construction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00]| $3,350,000.00
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
... Grand Total| $4,500,000.00] $22,140.00| - -~$0.00{: - - $0.00 $0.00|* ~ $22,140.00/ $4,477,860.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

oo PINA_C__

Signat\u?e
Dennis R. Locke
Printed Name

Director Finance & Budget

Title
10/13/2023

Date



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 10/12/23 4:40 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 4:41:46 PM

Attachments: 8645962119-101223-164008-8037342658-1003312-1.wav

[-<]

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 10/12/23 4:40
PM (44 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lock. | was working on my quarterly report and I'm having trouble
changing one of the sales in the spreadsheet I'm going to go ahead and Mark through it
now and then if | get this corrected | can update it next quarter, but it's not letting me
change the reporting period. I'm getting an error and | don't have that type of type of skills
to go in there and said | needed to do change. The data validation time, but the space she
won't allow me to change it anyway, Dennis lock City Spartanburg 864-596-2119. Thank

you.

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org; dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:48:07 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report FY24 Template - West Main Street Strateqic Growth Corridor.xlsx
Hello,

As of 6/30/23, your organization had funds left unspent from the FY23 Appropriated Earmarks.
Attached is the updated form you will use to update your information each quarter. Please note that
a section for a secondary organization contact has been added. This section is required.

Please update and submit the form to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov) by the 15t

of the month following the end of each quarter.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

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

To: Romaniello, Meg

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 12:14:11 PM

Attachments: Quarterly Expenditure Report 4.5 mill - June Report.pdf

Meg,

Please see our quarterly report for the State Grant.

Dennie R. Locke, CG70

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

From: Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:09 AM

To: Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>; Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
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

Good morning,
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
Q4 (ending 6/30/23) update due date: 7/15/23

Important things to note:
e The quarterly report template was provided with the Payment Confirmation email your
organization received.



mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C92656bbd1e3b4c3f916808db84855499%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638249480510374739%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RlwdrvOEZ03mtV9jaWfTxshd0k5%2FuBtQSs3Govn0Rx8%3D&reserved=0
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‘Amount

State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

“.State Agency Providing the Contribution”

Purpose

$4,500,000.00

X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Organization Information

Reporting Period

Reporting Period ]
Quarter 4: April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Organization Contact Information

Entity Name | City of Spartanburg "~ "IDennis R Locke

Address : PO Box 1749 Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip~ Spartanburg, SC 29304 864-596-2119

Website www.cityofspartanburg.org dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
TaxiD# . 57-6000245

Entity Type Municipality

E F - Expenditures, , : :
L Description | Budget Quarter 1 Quarter2 | Quarter3 | - Quarter4 Total Balance
Counstruction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00{ $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00| $570,000.00
Right of Way Aqusition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency $335,000.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
-~ Grand Total| $4,500,000.00] $0.00| -¢0.00] $0.00[ - $0.00 $0.00{ $4,500,000.00
e ‘ Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
We are still in the planning stage of this project. No expenditures have been made.

) o B Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

D@g\\& \m % ﬁm?\simm U:pmaqw T
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Printed Name







o All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
revision.
o State Agency should be “X220 - Aid to Subdivisions — Treasurer”.
o The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4 report.
e Budget descriptions should be similar or match what was listed on the approved
disbursement request form.
e Budget total should match what was award to your organization.
¢ |f no expenditures occurred for certain lines or quarters, please put zeros in those cells.
¢ |f you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
project/appropriation.

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

O [J O O d O
“.State Agency Providing the Contribution” ° ‘Purpose
$4,500,000.00{X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

Organization Information

‘Amount

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Organization Contact Information

Entity Name .. .. | City of Spartanburg ‘Name . .~ ‘|Dennis R Locke

Address : PO Box 1749 Position/Title |Finance & Budget Director
City/State/Zip~ Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone 864-596-2119

Website “.:|www.cityofspartanburg.org Email = dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
Tax ID# - . 157-6000245

Entity Type “|Municipality

Reporting Period ]
Quarter 4: April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

Reporting Period

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

, . R - " Expenditures S :

o Description - Budget Quarter 1 Quarter2 ' | Quarter3 | - Quarter4 Total Balance |
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
. GrandTotal| $4,500,000.00 $0.00| ©$0.00{  $0.00[ - $0.00 $0.00{ $4,500,000.00

e 7 Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
We are still in the planning stage of this project. No expenditures have been made.

) o B Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.
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From: Romaniello, Meg

To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org; dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:08:55 AM

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
e All areas on the report need to be completed in full. Incomplete forms will be sent back for
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
¢ If no expenditures occurred for certain lines or quarters, please put zeros in those cells.
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

Cc: John Squires

Subject: [External] RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 1:46:55 PM

Attachments: SC Contribution Expenditure Report 4-21-23.pdf

Meg,

Attached is our quarterly report for the period ending 3/31/23.

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

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:12 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story
<cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>

Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21

Meg,
We will provide the report promptly.
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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:40 PM

To: Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>; Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expendit

S Amount  State-Agency Providing the'Contribution

ure Report

Contribution Information

This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

“Purpose i

$4,500,000.00 X220 A|d to Subdivisions - Treasurer

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor

Organization Information

Entity:Name: ‘| City of Spartanburg
Address = ~|PO BOX 1749
Clty/State/Z|p ~|Spartanburg SC 29304
Website ~|www.cityofspartanburg.org
TaxID# i +|57-6000245

Entity Type - =7-“|Municipality

Reporting Period
Quarter 3: January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Reporting Period

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Organization Contact Information

Name .2 = <|Dennis R Locke

Position/Title: |Finance Director

Telephone :"(864-596-2119

Email > | dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org

f ot ~Description - - “‘Budget .| Quarteri Quarter 2. | Quarter3 ..“Quarter 4 | Balance
Construction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00] $3,350,000.00
Desigh & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00( $570,000.00
Right of way acquisition (if necessary) $65,000.00 $0.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency 10% $335,000.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

‘Grand Total | $4,500,000.00( - . $0.00| - 60.00] - 7 7$0.00 - $0.00 - $0.00}$4,500,000.00

Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end o the fiscal year) :

Expenditure Certification
The Orgﬁrj\ization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

DQ—WA%

Finance & Budget Director

Signatm‘t{

Dennis R. Locke

Title

Printed Name

Date

f/25/23






Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY23 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Importance: High

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

Good afternoon,

At this time, | have not received your Q3 report.

This report is now past due and should be submitted by the end of the week.

Please confirm that you have received this email by the end of the day today.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:56 PM

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

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15t of the month following the end of each

quarter.

Q3 (ending 3/31/23) update due date: 4/15/23


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
o The” Explanation of any unspent funds” only needs to be completed for the Q4
report.
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
¢ If you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
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
Address -|PO BOX 1749
Clty/State/Z|p “|Spartanburg SC 29304
Website ~|www.cityofspartanburg.org
TaxID# i +|57-6000245

Entity Type --=7-“|Municipality

Reporting Period
Quarter 3: January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

Reporting Period

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Organization Contact Information

Name .2 = |Dennis R Locke

Position/Title- |Finance Director

Telephone :"(864-596-2119

Email > | dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org

e ~Description - - “‘Budget .| Quarter1 Quarter2.. | Quarter3 ..“Quarter 4 | Balance
Construction Cost $3,350,000.00 $0.00| $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineering $570,000.00 $0.00( $570,000.00
Right of way acquisition (if necessary) $65,000.00 50.00 $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $70,000.00 $0.00 $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00 50.00 $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00 $0.00 $90,000.00
Contingency 10% $335,000.00 $0.00| $335,000.00
$0.00 $0.00

' 'Grand Total| $4,500,000.00| = . $0.00[ $0.00] 7 $0.00 . $0.00 - $0.00/ $4,500,000.00

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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:12:29 PM

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
mailto:jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C6591a1e96c524639173d08db3f66eb0f%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638173483490158346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w%2BNoAXE32tHSkUhvygT7E1qb9j7SylqGxD93b4ltbl4%3D&reserved=0

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
e |f you have multiple awards, a separate quarterly report is required for each
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
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:39:58 PM

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

5th

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov by the 15" of the month following the end of each

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
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:56:47 PM

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

Cc: John Squires; Kristin Johnson

Subject: [External] RE: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report
Information

Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:45:17 AM

Meg,

Thank you for this information.

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

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report
Information

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

Hello,

Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.

| have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use.

Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due April
15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

| understand that since funds are just being received your organization may not have any
expenditures to report for the first two quarters. If that is the case, you will put zeros in the
expenditure section with the quarters that had no expenses.


mailto:dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org
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If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,
Meg

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

Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:53:42 AM

Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - West Main Street Strateaic Growth Corridor.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report.xIsx

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
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR.

State Treasurer

March 13, 2023

Dennis Locke

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor
145 W. Broad Street

Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

Dear Dennis Locke:

Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds
from the Appropriations Act. An ACH payment has been processed for $4,500,000 representing your
organization’s appropriated contributions. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to
submit quarterly updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first
quarterly report will be due April 15, 2023.

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1-9/30 | 10/1-12/31 | 1/1-3/31 | 4/1-6/30
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.

The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658.
Sincerely,

Meg Romaniello
Accounting/Fiscal Manager 11

Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690

Columbia, SC 29201 WWW.treasurer.sc.gov



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

Organization Information Organization Contact Information

Entity Name Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email

Tax ID#

Entity Type

Reporting Period
Reporting Period

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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





		Appropriated Grants Letter - supporting doc.pdf

		Quarterly Expenditure Report.pdf

		Quarterly Reporting





		Appropriated Grants Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.pdf








Disbursement Request v1

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information

		Name

		Address

		City/State/Zip

		Website

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Organization Contact Information

		Name

		Position/Title

		Telephone

		Email

		Accounting of how the funds will be spent:

		Description						Budget



















		Grand Total						$0.00

		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:











		Statement of Non-Discrimination

		Assurance is hereby given that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.







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



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type

		Reporting Period

		Reporting Period

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

										Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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





Data Fields

		State Agencies		Entity Type		Reporting Period

		A010 - The Senate		County		Quarter 1:  July 1, 2022 - September 30, 2022

		A050 - House of Representatives		Municipality		Quarter 2:  October 1, 2022 - December 30, 2022

		A150 - Legislative Council		Nonprofit Organization		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2023 - March 31, 2023

		A170 - Legislative Services Agency		Other		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023

		A200 - Legislative Audit Council		Private Entity

		A850 - Education Oversight Committee		School District

		B040 - Judicial Department		Special Purpose District

		C050 - Administrative Law Court		State Agency

		D050 - Governor's Office

		D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		D300 - Office of Resilience

		D500 - Department of Administration

		E080 - Secretary of State

		E120 - Comptroller General

		E160 - State Treasurer

		E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

		E200 - Attorney General

		E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

		E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

		E240 - Adjutant General

		E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

		E280 - Election Commission

		E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

		E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

		F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

		F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

		H030 - Commission on Higher Education

		H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

		H090 - The Citadel

		H120 - Clemson University

		H150 - University of Charleston

		H170 - Coastal Carolina University

		H180 - Francis Marion University

		H210 - Lander University

		H240 - SC State University

		H270 - University of South Carolina

		H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

		H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

		H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

		H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

		H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

		H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

		H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

		H470 - Winthrop University

		H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

		H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

		H590 - State Board for Technical Education

		H610 - Public Charter School District

		H620 - Office of First Steps

		H630 - Department of Education

		H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

		H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

		H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

		H670 - Educationial Television Commission

		H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

		H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

		H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

		H790 - Department of Archives and History

		H870 - State Library

		H910 - Arts Commission

		H950 - State Museum Commission

		H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

		J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

		J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

		J120 - Department of Mental Health

		J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

		J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

		K050 - Department of Public Safety

		L040 - Department of Social Services

		L060 - Department of Aging

		L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

		L120 - John de la Howe School

		L240 - Commission for the Blind

		L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

		L360 - Human Affairs Commission

		L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

		N040 - Department of Corrections

		N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

		N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

		N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

		P120 - Forestry Commission

		P160 - Department of Agriculture

		P200 - Clemson University - PSA

		P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

		P240 - Department of Natural Resources

		P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

		P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

		P320 - Department of Commerce

		P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

		P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

		P400 - Conservation Bank

		P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

		R040 - Public Service Commission

		R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

		R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

		R120 - State Accident Fund

		R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

		R200 - Department of Insurance

		R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

		R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

		R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

		R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

		R440 - Department of Revenue

		R520 - State Ethics Commission

		R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

		S600 - Procurement Review Panel

		U120 - Department of Transportation

		U200 - County Transportation Fund

		U300 - Aeronautics Division

		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

		Y140 - State Ports Authority
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
email to STO.Appropriated. Contributions@sto.sc.gov.

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
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:52:39 PM

Oh Dennis! | am so sorry for your loss as well! | will keep you and your family in my prayers!
Thank you for resending the request. | think everything looks good. If we have any questions, | will
let you know!

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

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:28 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request

Meg,

I’m sorry for your loss.....Believe it or not, I was out all last week due to a loss of my Dad.
He’s definitely doing better now.

Take Care,

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
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:19 PM

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

| apologize for the delayed response, | was out the office due to a loss in my family. | don’t see that |
have received the updated document. Can you resend it?

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
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:40 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request

Meg,

I made the changes you suggested, you haven’t received my revised application yet? I’ve been
out of office all this week.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; STO - Appropriated Contributions

<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
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

| wanted to check in to see if you had any additional questions or needed any assistance.
If you do, please let me know.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:03 PM
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

No problem.

1. You would put an abbreviated purpose that the funds will be used for.

2. ltis up to you who signs in that section. | have seen where the organization’s executive has
signed and | have also seen where the person who will have the most responsibility for the
funds (normally the contact person) has signed.

3. Yes. | had a few submit requests with the budget amount as more than the contribution
amount. | then had to ask them to update their budget amounts to reflect what the funds the
state is providing even though the complete project will cost more than the contribution
amount. Many organizations are going to spend more than what the state is contributing
towards their projects, but | only have to see the budget and expenses for the state funds that
are provided.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:54 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>

Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request

Meg,
[ have a few questions.

1. Contribution Information - ? [ wasn’t clear on what was being asked in this section.
2. Should I have our City Manager sign the Organization Certifications instead of me?
3. Have other applicants only included the amount of the grant for the budget?

I’'m willing to adjust the budget to match the grant award amount of 4.5 million.
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:25 PM

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
| did a quick review and noticed a few things that need to be updated.

The purpose section in “Contribution Information” was left blank.

The budget amount is $681,550 above the amount in the contribution section. It is completely fine if
the total project budget is over the amount we are providing, but you only have to put the budget
for the amount that the state is providing.

The last thing was the Agency Head signature. It will be someone from our office so you don’t have
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to have that section signed when you submit the updated document back to me.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:23 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>; John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>;
Romaniello, Meg <Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Grant Request

Please let me know if more information is needed.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:50 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Next steps

Meg,

I received your voicemail. I’ve been working to complete our June audit report the last few
days. My assistant has updated the form but I need to review it. I should be able to submit our
request for funding no later than the end of this week.

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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:05 PM

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

Absolutely. Please see attached. The “State Agency Providing the Contribution” will be “X220 - Aid to
Subdivisions — Treasurer”.
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

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:29 PM

To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Next steps

Meg,

We received approval from the State in a letter dated 11/29/22 from Kimberly Wickersham.
Can you send me an electronic copy of the distribution form?

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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Next steps

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

Hi Dennis,

| apologize that | missed your call. You can submit your disbursement request form to me, and | will
start reviewing it. You should receive an email from the SOS once the registration is updated, but |
will also keep an eye out for when the SOS website updates and lists your organization.

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

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:27:57 PM
Attachments: Siagn State Earnark.pdf

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

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization..The state agency providing the

contrlbution shou[d use this form to collect Informatlon from the designated organization. The Information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contnbutlon Informatlon
L UAmount. e [HEi 0 State Agency: Providing the Contribution . i . g

_Purpose
$4,500,000.00|X220 - Aid to Subdividions - Treasurer

|To make Improvement to main corridor of our city to encolirage economic growth

Organizatio ormatio Organization Contact Information

| Clty of Spartanburg Contact Name'| Dennls Locke

i|PO Box 1749 : ~ |Position/Title: | Finance Director

Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone ;| 864-596-2119
i wwwcityofspartanburg.org Eiail dlacke@cityofspartanburg.org
] *157-6000245
[Entity Type: 7“2 { Municpality
t\f/éhdcr#i ©.%]7000030010
p ACCO ase d be sbe
St _Description o S St Budget | Explanation s o0
Construction Cost $3,350,000.00
Design & Engineerlng Services ) $570,000.00
Right of way acquisition (if necessary) - ) $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection ) - . $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00
Surveying B $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00
Contingency 10% . $335,000.00
“:Grand Total| $4,500,000.00] -~ °

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
The West Main Pedestrian & Bicycle Trail Project: The project will provide a safe place for pedestrians to enjoy recreation activities and functions as a viable transportatlon corridor
leading to the west side of Main Street. The project will continue Spartanburg's goal of creating healty recreation and transportation opportunities by providing safe infrastructure for
residents to enjoy. The economic impact has been staggering for other similar projects that have been completed in the last few years, businesses including residential projects, have

benefited from the proximity of the trails, and has offered a new opportunity and economic model for businesses and residents to reap the benefit of redicovering the urban corridor.

| Organization Certifications

1) Organlzation hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organizatlon certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it jU allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

" Finance & Budget Director

nis’ R. Locke l | - /g f/z;

. Printed Name i . Date *

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through recelpt of the expenditure.

3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accountmg received from the organization to the Senate Finance Commlttee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on thelr website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials requnred by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

6) State Agency will certlfy to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature . Date

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

2. Itis up to you who signs in that section. | have seen where the organization’s executive has
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
I have a few questions.

1. Contribution Information - ?  wasn’t clear on what was being asked in this section.
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
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Dennie R, Locke. CG70

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

contrlbution shou[d use this form to collect Informatlon from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contnbutlon Informatlon
L UAmount. e [HEi 0 State Agency: Providing the Contribution . i . g

_Purpose
$4,500,000.00[X220 - Aid to Subdividions - Treasurer

|To make Improvement to main corridor of our city to encolirage economic growth

Organizatio ormatio Organization Contact Information
3| Clty of Spartanburg [Contact Name | Dennls Locke
i|PO Box 1749 : ~ |Position/Title: | Finance Director
Spartanburg, SC 29304 Télephone /| 864-596-2119
i wwwcityofspartanburg.org Eiviail dlacke@cityofspartanburg.org

] *|57-6000245
[Vendor #.:%

{Municpality

417000030010
P Acco e d be sp
TR " Description i S e :Budget o[ - Explanation s o0

Construction Cost $3,350,000.00
Design & Englneerlng Services ) $570,000.00
Right of way acquisition (if necessary) - ) $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection ) - . $70,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00
Surveying $15,000.00
Mobilization & Bonds $90,000.00
Contingency 10% . $335,000.00

“:Grand Total| $4,500,000.00] -~ °

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
The West Main Pedestrian & Bicycle Trail Project: The project will provide a safe place for pedestrians to enjoy recreation activities and functions as a viable transportation corridor
leading to the west side of Main Street. The project will continue Spartanburg's goal of creating healty recreation and transportation opportunities by providing safe infrastructure for
residents to enjoy. The economic impact has been staggering for other similar projects that have heen completed in the last few years, businesses including residential projects, have

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

ni§ R. Locke . | - /g f/z;

. Printed Name i . Date !

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

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accountmg received from the organization to the Senate Finance Commlttee House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023,

S) State Agency certifies that it will publish on thelr webslte any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, commumcatlons, or other materials requnred by Proviso 117.21 of the
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

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:19:06 PM
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

1. Contribution Information - ? I wasn’t clear on what was being asked in this section.
2. Should I have our City Manager sign the Organization Certifications instead of me?
3. Have other applicants only included the amount of the grant for the budget?

I’m willing to adjust the budget to match the grant award amount of 4.5 million.
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

Cc: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>;
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

Dennis R. Locke. CG70
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
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:39:50 PM
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

Cc: John Squires; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Grant Request

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:47:03 AM

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

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Ce65be9da1aca4472a23008db19a30683%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638131960226151416%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AmeUGoSHTJjuANQkQ1mVAgMqo%2FYldBLBmTCeNcktJzs%3D&reserved=0
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

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:02:49 PM

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

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:53:57 PM
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

Dewnis R, Locke. CGF0

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

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:25:21 PM
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

Cc: Dennis Locke; John Squires; Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Grant Request

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:22:42 PM
Attachments: State Grant 4.5 Milllion West Main St..pdf

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

Dewnis R. Locke. CG70

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
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State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution o

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order
2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the
contribution shouid use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed,
Cantribufion Information
'State Agency Providing the Contribution'* i A L

: 10 " Purpose- -
r $4 500,000. OO!XZZO A|d to Subdividions - Treasurer |
Orga on Information Organization Contact Information

City of Spartanburg Contact Name'| Dennis Locke
PO Box 1749 Position/Title = | Finance Director
Spartanburg, SC 29304 Telephone - :.{864-596-2119

wwwi,cityofspartanburg.org Email - dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org
57-6000245

Municpality
Vendor# '+ - 2| 7000030010

e e i ‘Description: - S T R TR Explanation
Construction Cost $3,800,000.00
Design & Engineering Services $650,000.00
Right of way acquisition (if necessary) $65,000.00
Third Party Inspection $75,000.00
Fees & Permits $5,000.00
Surveying $15,500.00
Mobilization & Bonds $100,000.00
Contingency 10% $471,050.00
" Grand Total | $5,181,550.00

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

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it wﬂl@llow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Finance & Budget Director

Title
Dennis R, Locke 2/22/2023
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.

3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means
Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and ali reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022,

6) State Agéncy W|Ll4ert|fy to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

2/22/2023
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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cf8cea10a772b4ad6e0de08db151289e2%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638126941617536114%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eyqmMAAZ1%2Bd61UNyeX3UseUV%2FEvmLI5Eu1Ejh1119hI%3D&reserved=0
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

: ’:P.urpose o
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

P A R A ‘Description: - S ST Budgets [T e D R T Explanation L
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

1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or nationat origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

4) Organization certifies that it WI||@||OW the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Finance & Budget Director

Title
Dennis R. Locke 2/22/2023
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022,
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

6) State Agéncy mﬁerhfy to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

2/22/2023
Date

Chris Story

Printed Name




From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/22/23 3:22 PM for 8037342658
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:23:35 PM

Attachments: 8645962119-022223-152211-8037342658-916697-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/22/23 3:22 PM
(33 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis, Rob Stevens, it's Bob or | decided to go ahead and get that for
my grandson. | need to know what else to add anything else what | needed to send the
confirmation from the Secretary of state or whether you're gonna automatically, check that
yourself the documents that | have I'm sure you let you know more thanks a lot for your

assistance 10 o'clock City spot."

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

Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:50:33 PM
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C15af6fc310e2439a301e08db1505aaac%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638126886328927501%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2F7R2oF053yPwt12YtwlQQ7%2BnI6QyZ%2Fw1l7Cz1HLsRow%3D&reserved=0
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

Communication Log

Date: 2/22/2023
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Dennis Locke to see if he had any questions about the form that was
sent last week. He did not answer. Meg left a voicemail letting him know that if he had any questions or
needed any assistance to please reach out to her.



From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Next steps

Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:05:27 PM

Attachments: Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form updated.xIsx

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
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Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose



		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #

		Entity Type

		Vendor #

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



		Printed Name						Date

		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act of 2022.
2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2023.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

















		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name





Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable













































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title
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

contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization
before the funds can be disbursed.

Contribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
‘ Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Entity Name Contact Name
Address Position/Title
City/State/Zip Telephone
Website Email
Tax ID #
Entity Type
Vendor #
Description Budg Expl ion
Grand Total $0.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefi

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
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Organization Signature Title

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

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the
appropriations act of 2022.

6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2023.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name



Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if
applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

Name Board Position, if applicable

Name Title




From: Dennis Locke

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: [External] RE: Next steps

Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:29:07 PM
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

To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.or

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Next steps

Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:19:06 PM
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

Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/13/23 1:25 PM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:27:29 PM

Attachments: 8645962119-021323-132554-8037342658-913065-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 2/13/23 1:25 PM
(47 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good afternoon Meg. This is Dennis, Rob City at Spartanburg. | finally have the budget
from our public works director and | have an application for the Secretary of state for the
public charities division. So | need to know now what was the next step. What do | need to
send you or what to do to get the application process so we can get that the funds that we
allocated for the city sponsored give me a call or shoot me an email my phone number is
864-596-2119 and my email is D lock L C K E at City is Bob does that or make and have a
great day."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: Dennis Locke

Cc: John Squires; Chris Story; _STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:53:03 PM

Thank you Dennis!

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:33 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form

Meg,

I don’t have an estimated timeline yet, but I do know that our Construction Team is working
on an Budget estimated. The first one they prepared didn’t allocate the entire grant amount and
I requested they revise the budget to include the entire grant amount.

We should be able to give you an more specific timeline with the next ten days.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:19 AM
To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>
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Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>;
_STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

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

| am trying to update management about the last 5 outstanding recipients. | wanted to see if you
had an estimate of when you might be submitting your organization’s disbursement request form.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>; STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form

Hi Dennis,

Thank you for letting me know! The deadline has not changed. | am just trying to get as many
organizations as possible their funding before the holiday break. If there is anything that | can do to
assist, please let me know.

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
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Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:29 PM

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story
<cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: John Squires <jsquires@cityofspartanburg.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form

Meg,

We have made our application with the Secretary of State, and now we are finalizing our
budget before we can make the formal request.

Has the deadline to request funds been adjusted?
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

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:19 PM

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form

CAUTION: This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

At this time, we have not received your completed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form.

| wanted to reach out to check if you had any questions regarding the process, form, etc.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

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

Cc: John Squires; Chris Story

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:33:30 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7Cd9962aeb1d7d44e757cd08db09316be2%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638113880097796503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7v7S90HUcHooUfYpQCK5w4pZtndcTP1gIodj%2BtJmmV8%3D&reserved=0

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

To: Dennis Locke <dlocke @cityofspartanburg.org>; Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>
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
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 11:18:41 AM

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
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>; Chris Story

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

Cc: John Squires; _STO - Appropriated Contributions; Chris Story

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 9:22:23 AM

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
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:29:37 PM

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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C7b4e4c6bc9204ba81ef308dadc87f536%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638064773771852157%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TQeO5fO4ypXJKmpHTdRoKP09qWqSFW0gGrJ6895m5CY%3D&reserved=0

803-734-2658 | Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.org; Chris Story

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:18:37 PM

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

From: Chris Story

To: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: [External] RE: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary of
State’s Office registration/exemption

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:59:49 PM

Ms. Romaniello:
Dennis Locke, our Finance Director, is handling this for us. | believe he spoke to you last week. We
are attempting to get all the information your way very soon.

Thank you.

Chris Story
City Manager
City of Spartanburg, SC

www.CityofSpartanburg.org
864.596.2712

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Chris Story <cstory@cityofspartanburg.org>

Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary
of State’s Office registration/exemption

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
form or your confirmation of registration or exemption with the South Carolina Secretary of State’s
(“SOS”) Office.

| wanted to reach out to confirm that you received both emails (Enrollment Packet-10/20/22; SOS
registration 11/10/22) that were sent and to check if you had any questions regarding the process,
form, etc.

If you need the emails resent, please let me know and | will be happy to resend them to you.

If you believe you are not the best contact for this, please let me know who | should contact for your
organization.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions or need any assistance.

-Meg


mailto:cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofspartanburg.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C5573a962cfe7453ae65608daccb356f9%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638047367888080355%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B0dDhKC7jCqjrxR%2BmaFCLqAQ7MA9ShctN7nO0LZWDDE%3D&reserved=0

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

To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.org

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Status check for FY23 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Secretary of State’s Office
registration/exemption

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:23:51 AM

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

Date: 11/14/2022
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Mr. Lock and left a voicemail stating he could call back when he was
free.

Date: 11/14/2022
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Incoming

Call Details: Mr. Lock called Meg Romaniello shortly after she had left the forementioned voicemail.
They discussed the South Carolina Secretary of State’s registration, and Meg provided him the phone
numbers of two SOS staff that would be able to assist with the registration. Mr. Lock explained that they
were still working on the budget and asked if there was a particular deadline that the form was needed.
Meg stated that the absolute deadline is 6/30/2023, but it was up to them as to when they would like to
turn their form in. Mr. Lock stated that if he had any questions he would reach out and thanked Meg for
returning his phone call.



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 11/11/22 11:45 AM for 8037342658
Date: Friday, November 11, 2022 11:47:30 AM

Attachments: 8645962119-111122-114547-8037342658-882389-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN (864-596-2119 ) on 11/11/22 11:45
AM (36 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lot video Spartanburg. | was calling about the email you sent
about disbursement requirement registration state. | believe | don't know whether we are
considered registered or not we are political subdivision want to make sure that |
understood what you were asking for if you can give me a call back at area code 864-596-
2119. | would appreciate it. | should be back in my office after 2:00 PM the bathroom.
Thank you Meg bye bye."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov


From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: cstory@cityofspartanburg.or

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions

Subject: Disbursement Requirement: Registration with Secretary of State"s Office
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:12:15 PM

Hello,

In order to process disbursements, it is a requirement for receiving organizations to register with the
South Carolina Secretary of State’s (“S0S”) Office. This includes political subdivision (“PSD”)
receivers. PSD’s after registering with the SC SOC’s Office may either receive a registration or a
registration exemption (since they are a governmental entity subject to FOIA). Therefore, if the:

Receiving organization has not registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office:
The receiving organization should follow the link below to complete registration or to request a

registration exemption. If selecting a registration exemption, local PSDs would select exemption
A(6). There is no filing fee for this application.

Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State

Upon registration or approval of the registration exemption, the receiver will receive a confirmation
letter from the SC SOS’s office via email. Please provide a copy of the confirmation letter to the SC
Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the disbursement request.

Receiving organization has a registration on file with the SC SOC’s Office or if a registration

exemption has been granted by the SC SOC’s Office:
Please use the following link to obtain confirmation of your registration or exemption:

https://search.scsos.com/charities

An organization that is currently registered will have a status that says “registered.” An organization
that is currently exempt from registration will have a status that says “exempt.” Please provide a
copy of the webpage showing your status to the SC Treasurer’s Office so we can include it with the
disbursement request.

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
https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsearch.scsos.com%2Fcharities&data=05%7C01%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C723625c97bdf4897023a08dac33eb41e%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638036971353253779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AimvinTZW8CLU3jcZ6FAe7HLbAK0F2yyvJrJWNZEv68%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: QiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from WIRELESS CALLER _ ) on 10/20/22 4:42 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:43:28 PM

Attachments: _—102022—164229—8037342658—874340—1.Wav

Voice Message from WIRELESS CALLER () on 10/20/22 4:42
PM (12 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Hey Meg, this is Dennis lock City at Spartanburg returning your call. I'm gonna try to use

that link and see if | can find I'll send the number. Thank you."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.


mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

From: STO - Appropriated Contributions

To: dlocke@cityofspartanburg.or

Cc: STO - Appropriated Contributions; cstory@cityofspartanburg.org
Subject: Vendor Number Information

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:20:50 PM

Hi Mr. Locke,

| called and left you a voicemail, but | also wanted to send you an email. Below is the link to where
you will be able to look up your vendor number.

https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do
If you have any questions, please to not hesitate to contact me.
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

Date: 10/20/2022
Outgoing/Incoming Call: Outgoing

Call Details: Meg Romaniello called Dennis Locke with the City of Spartanburg regarding a voicemail she
received from him. She left a voicemail asking for him to give her a call when he got a chance.



From: aiSTT Message

To: Romaniello. Meg

Subject: [External] Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN _) on 10/20/22 12:14 PM for 8037342658
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 12:17:01 PM

Attachments: 8645962119-102022-121451-8037342658-874125-1.wav

Voice Message from CITY OF SPARTAN ([ ) on 10/20/22 12:14
PM (68 second msg)

MESSAGE:

" Good afternoon Meg. My name is Dennis lock with the City of Spartanburg, South
Carolina. | got a letter for my feet and manager today about the state appropriations kind of
contribution and what I'm trying to find out is how | could locate our vendor number. | know
that we do get checks from the state treasurer's office. So I'm sure we have a vendor
number. | just don't know what that number is I'm calling you to see who could | contact to
try to figure out what that number is for it because | know we do get payments from the
state of South Carolina. My phone number is ||| li] or if you want to email me. my
email address is D lock L O C K E R at City of Spartanburg that board. | would appreciate

your assistance with this again. My name is Dennis lot of Spartanburg phone number-

B Thank you.

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

Subject: FY23 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:06:10 AM

Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor.docx

Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form updated.xIsx

Hello,

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. | have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2022-2023 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form.

In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered as a vendor with the
State of South Carolina. If you do not have a vendor number, please use the link below to access new
vendor registration. If you need to update your vendor information you may also do that from the
link below.

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

Once you receive your vendor number or if you already have a vendor number, please include it on
the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form in the “Vendor #” section.

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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

145 W. Broad Street, Spartanburg, SC 29306



RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 22-23 Reporting Requirements 

Dear Chris Story:        

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization.



[image: ]



Organization receiving appropriated funds:

West Main Street Strategic Growth Corridor


Amount

$4,500,000.00





Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.)



         Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds.  This initial report, along with other information as detailed within the Instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must also file quarterly reports in addition to a year-end report with STO by June 30, 2023 via a format to be provided prior to that date. Your submissions will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order, any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website.



Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State.  If you are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this required task.  Once known, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO.



[bookmark: _Hlk84566118]          Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.We look forward to working with you.



Sincerely,



[image: ]



Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Office Building

Columbia, SC 29201







SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS



INSTRUCTIONS



The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO) with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21 mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the contribution specific information.



The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete separate forms and reports for each project.



The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being dispersed.



The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds. Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2022, the organization must continue to provide a quarterly report until completion.



All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared to        the appropriated funds provided by STO.



Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities

(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions)



Proviso 117.21 requires the following:

· The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit are filed with the appropriate state agency. 

· No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.

· After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the respective state agency.

· After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the funds were spent.

· State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee.
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Effective: July 1, 2022



Law Related to Appropriated Contributions





Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report

Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization:

1. a plan of how the state funds will be spent and 

2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit. 

The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a standard form for collecting the information required. 



After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the respective state agency. 



After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the funds were spent. 



State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th. 



No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.



Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C. 

I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.



SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to nature and function of organization and use of contribution.



Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of the General Assembly upon request.



A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.
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
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